
Subject: Re: FW: Rescheduling August 10th Lunch Meeting
From: Jonathan Williams <jwilliams@labattleship.com>
Date: 08/09/2017 01:12 PM
To: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>
CC: "danny@longbeachcruises.com" <danny@longbeachcruises.com>,
"eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com" <eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com>,
"lparker@sanpedroBID.com" <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

5th is the only day for me.

On Wed, Aug 9, 2017 at 11:21 AM, Bezmalinovich, Augie
<ABezmalinovich@portla.org> wrote:

All,

Here are some new dates to meet Steve Goodling over in Long Beach for a
lunchtime meeting.  All dates are good for me, how about you?

Thanks,

Augie

From: Carolyn Derrico [mailto:CarolynD@longbeachcvb.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 11:12 AM
To: Bezmalinovich, Augie
Subject: RE: Rescheduling August 10th Lunch Meeting

Hi Augie – Please let us know if any of these options work for a lunch meeting:

Tuesday, September 26th

Tuesday, October 3rd

Thursday October 5th
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Thank you,

Carolyn

Carolyn Derrico | 562.495.8343

Executive Assistant

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Company that may be proprietary, confidential and/or privileged.
The information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. Be aware that any disclosure, copying or
distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please
notify the sender immediately by replying to the address listed in the “From:” field.

From: Bezmalinovich, Augie [mailto:ABezmalinovich@portla.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 10:36 AM
To: Carolyn Derrico
Subject: RE: Rescheduling August 10th Lunch Meeting

Hi Carolyn,

I hope all is well!  Unfortunately, none of the 3 dates work for all of us.  Please
provide us with 3 more and let’s hope that we can settle on one….

Thanks,

Augie
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From: Carolyn Derrico [mailto:CarolynD@longbeachcvb.org]
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 11:38 AM
To: Bezmalinovich, Augie
Subject: Rescheduling August 10th Lunch Meeting
Importance: High

Hi Augie – Circling back to make sure you received my email last Friday
regarding cancelling and rescheduling this Thursday’s meeting (8/10).

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

From: Carolyn Derrico
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 4:22 PM
To: 'Bezmalinovich, Augie'
Subject: RE: Scheduling a Meeting with Steve in August

Augie – Unfortunately, Steve needs to reschedule next Thursday’s (8/10)
meeting with you folks as he is working on our fiscal year budget and
upcoming board meeting.  Please let us know if any of the following dates for
this introductory lunch meeting works for you all:

Thursday (8/31) at 12Noon
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Wednesday (9/27) at 12 Noon

Thursday (9/28) at 12Noon

We look forward to hearing from you and rescheduling soon.

Regards,

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 2:07 PM
To: Carolyn Derrico
Cc: Steve Goodling
Subject: RE: Scheduling a Meeting with Steve in August

Hi Carolyn,

Here you go:
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· Jonathan Williams – President and CEO, Pacific Battleship Center and the
President of the LA Fleet Week Foundation

· Danny Salas – Principal Owner and Officer, Harbor Breeze Cruises

· Elise Swanson – President and CEO, San Pedro Chamber of Commerce

· Lorena Parker – Executive Director, San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

Thanks,

Augie

From: Carolyn Derrico [mailto:CarolynD@longbeachcvb.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 1:09 PM
To: Bezmalinovich, Augie
Cc: Steve Goodling
Subject: RE: Scheduling a Meeting with Steve in August

Thanks, Augie. May we have the names and titles of those who will be coming
when you get a chance.

Thanks,

Carolyn

Carolyn Derrico | 562.495.8343

Executive Assistant

Re: FW: Rescheduling August 10th Lunch Meeting

5 of 11 01/27/2018 05:17 PM



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
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 11:02 AM
To: Carolyn Derrico
Subject: RE: Scheduling a Meeting with Steve in August

Myself and 4 others…

From: Carolyn Derrico [mailto:CarolynD@longbeachcvb.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 10:18 AM
To: Bezmalinovich, Augie
Subject: RE: Scheduling a Meeting with Steve in August

Thanks, Augie – I will send you the details in an invite that you can forward
along. (It will be a working lunch meeting.) How many will be accompanying
you?

Thanks.

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 9:48 AM
To: Carolyn Derrico
Subject: RE: Scheduling a Meeting with Steve in August

Hi Carolyn

I contacted everyone on our side and it looks like Thursday, August 10th will
work!  Please let me know the time and place so that I can set up a meeting
notice.  Once again, thanks for your help and I’m looking forward to meeting
with you all!!

Thanks,

Augie

From: Carolyn Derrico [mailto:CarolynD@longbeachcvb.org]
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 4:03 PM
To: Bezmalinovich, Augie
Subject: RE: Scheduling a Meeting with Steve in August
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Many thanks. We look forward to hearing from you.

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
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 3:58 PM
To: Carolyn Derrico
Subject: RE: Scheduling a Meeting with Steve in August

Hi Carolyn,

I hope all is well and that you enjoyed your weekend AND thanks for the quick
response.  I just forwarded this email with the those dates to the rest of our
group and I will let you know soon which day works best for all.  Once again,
thanks!

Augie

From: Carolyn Derrico [mailto:CarolynD@longbeachcvb.org]
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 3:20 PM
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To: Bezmalinovich, Augie
Subject: Scheduling a Meeting with Steve in August

Hi Augie,

Per your conversation with Steve today, please let us know if you would be
available for a working lunch on any of the following days:

Thursday, August 3

Tuesday, August 8

Thursday, August 10

Many thanks.

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
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-----------------------------------Confidentiality Notice--------------------------------------------------
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, which may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use
of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in
any manner.

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

10 of 11 01/27/2018 05:17 PM



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

--
Kind Regards, 

Jonathan Williams
President & CEO

*Pacific Battleship Center*
Battleship IOWA Museum
Office/Fax:  877-446-9261 ext. 709
Website:  www.pacificbattleship.com

Facebook:  http://www.facebook.com/pacificbattleship
Twitter:  http://www.twitter.com/ussiowa
Instagram:  http://www.instagram.com/battleshipiowa
Download our FREE App by clicking here!
Our free newsletter is available by clicking here!

*Please consider contributing to our annual campaign by clicking here!
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